Tatler (1907-2010)

The Tatler began in 1907 as the Tattler, Tillsonburg High School’s annual school newspaper. It
relaunched in 1930 as a full yearbook renamed the Tatler. It remained in publication for
decades, even after Tillsonburg High School became Tillsonburg District High School in 1950,
Annandale High School in 1960, and then Annandale Senior Public School in 1995.

Tillsonburg High School (1894-48) chronology:

e 1886-00-00 — occupying four classrooms in a public school, Tillsonburg High School (THS) is
established and begins its inaugural academic year in September; approx. 40 students enrolled

e 1894-01-01 - using land donated by the late E.D. Tillson, THS completes its first standalone
facility and surrounding campus on Concession St. near the foot of Lake Lisgar (this plot of land
is now occupied by Lisgar Court residential street)

e 1907-12-00 - THS publishes its first Tattler; its inaugural editor is mathematics teacher J.E. Minns

e ca. 1908-09 — THS finishes construction of its “west wing”

e 1921-00-00 — the Province introduces a five-year secondary curriculum, including Grades 9-13

e 1922-00-00 — THS finishes construction of its “east wing”

e 1930-09-00 — enrollment reaches a record high

e earl 1940s — school bus system begins serving THS; students began attending from surrounding
townships, some as far away as Vienna

e 1947-01-00 —THS finishes construction of its three-room annex

Tillsonburg District High School (1948-60) chronology:

e 1948-01-01 — school name officially changes to Tillsonburg District High School (TDHS)

e 1949-06-00 — school board announces plans to construct new facility on nearby Tillson Ave

e 1950-06-00 — TDHS permanently closes its 1894 campus on Concession St.; it is eventually
demolished and its site replaced with a residential street

e 1950-09-00 — TDHS begins inaugural year in new facility on Tillson Ave (today 60 Tillson Ave),
serving Grades 9-13

e 1950-10-13 — TDHS officially opens its new building

® ca. 1950-55 — rapidly increasing enrollment prompts the establishment of a second public high
school for Tillsonburg, which is eventually built on Glendale Avenue in 1959 and opens in 1960

Annandale High School (1960-95) chronology:

e 1960-03-00 — with the official opening of Glendale High School, TDHS changes its name to
Annandale High School (AHS), still serving Grades 9-13

e 1988-06-00 — per plans announced in 1984, the Province retires Grade 13 and effective in the
fall replaces it with the “OAC” year

e 1993-05-19 — the Oxford County Board of Education announces that, effective Fall 1995,
Glendale High School will serve Grades 10-12 plus OAC levels while AHS will serve Grades 7-9

e 1994-06-00 — AHS holds its final graduation ceremony as a secondary school

Annandale Senior Public School (1995-2010) chronology:
e 1995-09-00 — still at 60 Tillson Ave, school reopens as Annandale Senior Public School (ASPS),
now serving Grades 7-9 (Glendale High School begins serving only Grades 10-12 plus OAC)
e 2003-06-00 — per plans announced years earlier, the Province retires the OAC curriculum;
henceforth all public secondary schools follow a four-year program (Grades 9-12)
e 2010-09-00 — still at 60 Tillson Ave, school reopens as Annandale Public School (APS), serving
elementary and intermediate grades while Glendale High School serves Grades 9-12
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